
From: Julia Chu [jchu@itslabtest-twn.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2002 5:43 AM 
To: Danielle Gravelle ITS/ES-Box; Roland Gubisch ITS/ES-Box 
Subject: FW: AboCom FCC ID: MQ4CBT1K 
 
Dear Danielle, 
 
Please find the Certification agreement attached provided 
by client for your review. 
 
Please see the explanation below provided by client and  
attached file also. 
 
If you have further question, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Best Regards, 
Julia Chu 
 
 
> 
>  Dear Sir, 
>       We are sorry to misunderstand your question. Your last mail is more 
> clear. We will try to answer more accurately. 
>        For your Q1, actually, we use the most popular chip set in the 
> world-wide, CSR BlueCore2. Their data sheet claims all hardware and device 
> firmware is fully compliant with Bluetooth spc. 1.1.  Pls refer to 
attached 
> file. 
>       In the other hand, even though I can't find any qualification 
> to proove the IC has certified by Bluetooth SIG, CSR website 
> can show Bluetooth SIG logo on it, and claims all of IC chipsets are 
> qualified.It represents 
> Bluetooth SIG allow the statement. 
> 
> 
> 
> ----- Original Message ----- 
> From: "virginia lin" <vlinl@abocom.com.tw> 
> To: "Joyce Chu ???" <joycec@abocom.com.tw>; <samh@abocom.com.tw> 
> Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2002 4:57 PM 
> Subject: Fw: AboCom FCC ID: MQ4CBT1K 
> 
 
 


